

Daniel McColgan

Vlad Chernetskyi

daniel@ground.studio

(415) - 941 - 1411

Summary

Passionate developer seeking challenging projects on the edge of technology. Dedicated to developing stable and scalable frameworks, beautiful and user-friendly interfaces and consistent APIs.

I am always open to new technologies and am a fast learner. I really love my job and treat programming as fun, not as routine. For over 6 years, I have created the best websites all over the world and I can create the best one for *you*. Let's work together.

Skills

Advanced: JavaScript, NodeJS, ReactJS, React Native, Redux, jQuery, HTML5, Bootstrap, Mocha, CLI, Webpack, Gulp, MongoDB, Mongoose, SQL, PHP, WordPress, Magento, Git

Proficient: C, Java, Objective-C, Python, Ruby, MS SQL, SVN

Experience

GammaFX Studio February 2016 – Present

Full Stack Web Engineer, Los Angeles, CA

- Consult and build eCommerce websites for enterprise level companies. I have the unique experience to develop a custom eCommerce solution.
- Design complex interfaces to support third party systems. Latest project was to bridge between our system and Kibo (Shopatron), that allows manufacturers to accept orders online and fulfill them through retailers or dealer channels to avoid channel conflict.
- Develop custom UI and plugins and modify the existing code as needed. Assist in related website traffic and performance monitoring.
- Security is the most important aspect in eCommerce development. I have experience working with functional, unit testing and the QA department.

Technologies: JavaScript, Nodejs, Reactjs, jQuery, PHP, WooCommerce, Magento, Git

Ground Studio May 2015 – February 2016
Lead Technical Director, Poland - Los Angeles, CA

- Lead Technical Director on major launches, website redesigns, landing pages, campaigns, promotions, and other marketing activities. Prepared and presented technical proposals to clients.
- Managed approximately 12 employees, including interviewing, hiring, training, scheduling, and performance reviews. Supervised and assigned duties to technical crew, increased employee retention by creating a positive work environment.
- Collaborated with marketing, creative and product manager teams to ensure high-quality deliverables in a deadline driven environment.
- Developed positive relationships with members of private sector, resulting in repeat customers and referrals.

Technologies: PHP, Laravel, Yii, WordPress, JavaScript, Nodejs, jQuery, MySQL, SASS

Air Studio September 2013 – April 2015
UI/UX Front End Engineer, Poland

- Created rich, flexible, standards-compliant websites using PHP and hand-coded HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript. Analyzed traffic and made necessary changes for a better user experience.
- Collaborated closely with designers, copywriters, business stakeholders, and other developers. Brainstormed, refined, and sketched concepts for projects. Helped write proposals and specifications.
- Installed content management systems, developed module customization. Provided dependable and responsive content management system training and support. Reviewed other developers code, provided feedback, fixed cross-browser bugs, and answered questions.

Technologies: HTML5, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, PHP, MySQL, Photoshop, Illustrator

Education

University of Information Technology and Management at Poland, 2013 – 2015
Bachelor's degree in Computer Science

Khmelnysky Polytechnic College at Ukraine, 2010 – 2013
Associate's degree in Computer Science

Miscellaneous

Legally authorized to work for any employer without sponsorship.

Location: San Francisco, CA

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/danielmccolgan](https://www.linkedin.com/in/danielmccolgan)

Detail profile: danielmccolgan.com